
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

vs.

RENAULDO SAIIDOVAL, and
LISA SAIIDOVAL,

Defendants.

CRIMINAL NO. 24 CASLT -ll-J,Q-

Count 1: 18 U.S.C. $$ I153 and
113(a)(6): Assault Resulting in Serious
Bodily Injury; 18 U.S.C. $ 2: Aiding and
Abetting.

Count 2: 18 U.S.C. $$ 1153 and
117(a)(1): Domestic Assault by a
Habitual Offender;

Count 3: 18 U.S.C. $$ 1153 and
I l3(a)(3): Assault with a Dangerous
Weapon; 18 U.S.C. $ 2: Aiding and
Abetting.
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The Grand Jury charges:

Count I

On or about July 28,2023, in Indian Country, in San Juan County, in the District ofNew

Mexico, the defendants, RENAULDO SANDOVAL and LISA SANDOVAL, Indians,

assaulted Jane Doe 1, and the assault resulted in serious bodily injury.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. $$ 1 153, 1 13(a)(6), and I 8 U.S.C. $ 2.

Count 2

On or about July 28,2023, in Indian Country, in San Juan County, in the District of New

Mexico, the defendant, RBNAULDO SAI\DOVAL, having been convicted of:

(1) Battery Against Household Member, N.M. Stat. 30-03-15, on or about March2&,

2003, which would be, if subject to Federal jurisdiction, an assault, the victim of

which was Jane Doe 4, an intimate partner of RENAULDO SANDOVAL, and
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(2) Battery Against Household Member, N.M. Stat. 30-3-15, on or about May 20,2004,

which would be, if subject to Federal jurisdiction, an assault, the victim of which was

Jane Doe 4, anintimate partner of RENAULDO SANDOVAL,

assaulted Jane Doe 2, a child of defendant RENAULDO SANDOVAL.

ln violation of l8 U.S.C. $ 117(a)(1).

Count 3

On or about July 28,2023, in Indian Country, in San Juan County, in the District of New

Mexico, the defendants, RENAULDO SANDOVAL and LISA SAI\DOVAL,Indians,

assaulted Jane Doe 3 with a dangerous weapon, specifically, defendant LISA SAIIDOVAL's

teeth, with the intent to do bodily harm.

ln violation of 18 U.S.C. $$ I 153, 113(a)(3), and l8 U.S.C. $ 2.

A TRUE BILL:

ls(
FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND ruRY

Assistant Unit6d States Attorney
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